



About Me

Hi! My name is Kate Smith and I am a student-athlete at the University of Nebraska. As a competitive golfer of 15 years, I am very passionate and driven about doing what I love and doing it well. As an artist, my emphasis is in Graphic Design with a focus on social design. Mental health advocacy is at the forefront of the majority of my design projects as I am very motivated to use my design skills for positive change.

Skills

Illustrator
Indesign
PremierePro
Photoshop
Letterpress
Painting
Ceramics

Contact

1999kate.smith@gmail.com

218-234-5306

Education

2012 – 2016 Detroit Lakes High School
2016 – present University of Nebraska
BA in Graphic Design / Minor in Art

Service and Leadership

2016 – 2019 Tom Osborne Citizenship Team
An award given to those who exemplify Tom Osborne's commitment to service in the community.

2018 – 2019 Student-Athlete Advisory Committee
SAAC is a student-athlete run organization leading athletic departments in reforming student-athlete life and legislation at the NCAA level.

2018 – 2019 N-Volved Member
A student athlete activism group encouraging dialogues on teams about social issues.

2016 – 2019 Nebraska Scholar Athlete Honor Roll
An award to student-athletes who express rigor in their academic work while competing for the university

2018 – 2019 Academic All-Big Ten
An award to student-athletes who are on a Big Ten varsity team, who excel in academics.

2018 – 2019 Inner Circle Member
A student group within the athletic department focused on leadership and development

present REACH Suicide Prevention Trainer
As an undergraduate REACH trainer, we are responsible for training the university in suicide prevention

Experiences

Graphic Design Intern Lakeshirts Apparel Inc.
2015 – 2016 Shadowed t-shirt graphic artists and worked with exporting files for print.

Golf Instructor Lakeview Golf Course
2013 – present Working with about 200 kids a week within group and private settings.

Creative Director Let's Be Better Campaign
present I launched a wellness campaign within the athletic department promoting camaradery and kindness.

Ad/PR Chair Out of Darkness UNL
present Producing graphics to promote suicide prevention and the Out of Darkness walk.